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ORMAS

BHUBANESWAR

Odisha Rural Development & Marketing Society
ereating compelence and valucd én waral Odislia

Panchayati Raj and DW Department, Government of Odisha

Notice No.- R55 F

Date:- |5/];)}Qog|

CORRIGENDUM to RFP Notice No. 3278 dtd. 26.11.2021

Selection of Technical Support Agency (TSA) to provide forward linkage support system
in the promotion & marketing of Women SHG made products for the Department of

Mission Shakti, Govt. of Odisha

In pursuance to the RFP No. 3278 dtd. 26/11/2021, the following modifications have been
made. The detailed clarifications to the queries raised by the bidders during the Pre-Proposal

Conference held on 07/12/2021 have been given at Annexure-1.
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Original Clause

Modifications / Amendments
Recommended

1.

11

2

Eligibility
Criteria

The bidder must be
registered with GST, EPF,
PAN and up-to-date IT
return for three years (FY
2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21)
Proof Documents - GST
Registration Certificate- EPF
Registration Certificate with
number, PAN copy, |IT
Return for last 3 Years as on
31.03.2021

EPF registration is mandatory.
However it can be taken
afterwards before signing the
agreement.

11

Eligibility
Criteria

The Bidder should have at
least 10 years of experience
in marketing of artisan/SHG
made products such as
handloom, handicrafts, food
items, household supplies
etc. in different platforms.

The Bidder should have at least
10 vyears of experience in
marketing of
artisan/SHG/PG/FPO made Farm
and Non-Farm products such as
handloom/handicrafts/ food |

items/Food Grains/Pulses/spices |

household
different

& condiments/
supplies etc. in
platforms.

17

Technical
Evaluation

The Bidder should have at
least 10 years of experience
in marketing of artisan/SHG
made products such as
handloom, handicrafts, food
items, household supplies
etc. in different platforms.
Each relevant experience
shall carry 3 marks for each

year.

The Bidder should have at least
10 years of experience in
marketing of
artisan/SHG/PG/FPO made Farm
and Non-Farm products such as
handloom/handicrafts/ food
items/Food Grains/Pulses/spices
& condiments/ household
supplies etc. in different
platforms. Each relevant
experience shall carry 3 marks for
each year.
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Odisha Rural Development & Marketing Society
creating competence and values in wmal Odisba
Panchayati Raj and DW Department, Government of Odisha -
17 2 Technical | The bidders may be invited | The PC will deal with multiple
Evaluation | for a Power Point | products; both Farm and Non-

presentation in front of the | Farm. The agency is free to
committee to be formed by | choose any one or more than one
ORMAS to evaluate the|of the following products and
presentation.  Presentation | prepare the presentation on the
should highlight; Value Chain Development &
1. One Best practice in past | Forward Linkages & Inventory
for Value Chain | management;
Development & Forward | 1. Sabai grass, 2. Terracotta, 3.
Linkages & Inventory | Handloom (lkat), 4. Dhokra, 5.
management. Pattachittra, 6. Turmeric, 7.
2. Review mechanism for | Ginger etc.
completion of key
deliverables as per the time | Point No. 3 in the Original Clause
line fixed. as per RFP is removed.
3. Models to secure and
retain professionals
4. One model (methodology)
to be adopted in this project
for marketing' & value chain
development of Producer's
Companies.

29 3 Terms of | 4. Key Indicative Outcomes- | May be read as: Establish market

Reference | Establish market linkage and | linkage and facilitate MoU with 4
facilitate MoU with 4 big | nos. national/international
market national/international | agencies.
agencies.
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
,ﬂ\’qw
Chief Executive Officer

CC: To the Notice Board of ORMAS/ OLM and web hosting of the same in ORMAS / OLM
website for wide publicity.

SIRD & PR Campus, Unit — VIII, Bhubaneswar, Odisha - 751012
Tel # 0674-2565870/71, E-mail: ormashq@gmail.com, URL: www.ormas.org
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Page | Clarifications/ Modifications ] ’
sl s Remarim -
No. | Section No Headings Original Clause as per RFP Queries of the bidder Recommended ™ ’
The PC will deal with multiple
The bidders may be invited for a Power Point products; both Farm and Non-Farm.
presentation in front of the committee to be formed The agency is free to choose any one
by ORMAS to evaluate the presentation. Presentation or more than one of the following
should highlight; The tender talks about making presentation on the Value Chain Development & Forward  |products and prepare the
1. One Best practice in past for Value Chain Linkages & Inventory Management. However, the tender is for all districts of Odishaand  |presentation on the Value Chain
. Technical Development & Forward Linkages & Inventory we feel that the product mix Development & Forward Linkages & please refer the
17 |Section 2 Escaliiation management. shall be different for different districts. In the absence of clarity of the product the above Inventory management; Corrigendum
2. Review mechanism for completion of key presentation can only provide theoretical, which may or may not suffice your requirement. 1. Sabai grass, 2. Terracotta, 3.
deliverables as per the time line fixed. In view of above we request you to intimate at least major agri and non-agri products for Handloom { lkat), 4. Dhokra, 5
3. Models to secure and retain professionals preparing a practical presentation, which can be implemented after selection- pattachittra, 6. Turmeric, 7. Ginger
4. One model {methodology) to be adopted in this etc.
project for marketing & value chain development of
producer’s Companies. Point No. 3 in the Original Clause as
per RFP is removed.
I
3.1 rengthening an paci H
a. Capacity building of Board of Directors (BoD} of
Mission Shakti Producers’ Company facilitated for
taking up the business forward.
b. Capacitate Mission Shakti PC members on
governance, institutional functioning, quality control,
[ t ent, pricing, fi .
inventory management, pricing finance m.:a accounts All the expenses on creation of
management etc. needed to run the physical outlet
assets, warehouse rents, cost for
and e-commerce platform profitably. implementing
¢. Strengthen the Mission shakti Producers’ Company . .
ERP and other IT services, quality
to manage the frontend and backend channel . . R i - - i
: . i The scope of work mentioned in the clauses requires certification and trainings shall be
through continuous capacity building and . - ) L . . . ’
handholding support financial cost, which might be required district-wise. Please clarify that all the expenses on borne by the respective Producers No Change in
27- |oocti Terms of m . PRI o creation of assets, warehouse rents, cost for implementing Company (PC). he RFP
28 ection 3 d. Other training as and when suggested by Mission . - . . . the R
Reference Shakti ERP and other IT services, quality certification and trainings shall be borne by the Document.
’ respective Producers’ Company (PC). The bidder shall provide expert view and facilitate the | The TSA shall provide managerial
t all the above. supervisiory service with their
3.2.and procurement, returns management, processes only to g P i . .
. o . manpower, Routine operational
transportation and logistics, buying and merchandise g
, manpower shall be provided by the
management (B&M) by the PC to ensure timely pC
delivery of SHG produce to the store in close ’
coordination with block, district and state team of
Mission Shakti.
¢. E-commerce operations: :
d. Inventory and stock management:
e. Business plan development:
f. Pricing and Packaging Policies:
g_Finance and account management:




sl ?

Section No.

Headings

Original Clause as per RFP

Queries of the bidder

Clarifications/ Modifications

Recommended e

Section 3

Sl. No.10. Governing Law and Penalty Clause:-The
schedule given for delivery is to be strictly adhered to

Terms of
Reference

in view of the strict time schedule. Any unjustified
and unacceptable delay in delivery shall render the
bidder liable for liquidated damages and thereafter
the Client holds the option for cancellation of the
contract for pending activities and complete the same
from any other agency. The Client may deduct such
sum from any money from their hands due or
become due to bidder. The payment or deduction of
such sums shall not relieve the bidder from his
obligations and liabilities under the contract. The
rights and obligations of the Client and the bidder
under this contract will be governed by the prevailing
laws of Government of India / Government of Odisha.
Failure on bidder’s part to furnish the deliverables as
per the agreed timeline will enforce a penalty @ 0.5%
per week subject to maximum of 10% of the total
contract value. The amount will be deducted from
the subsequent payment. In addition, the PBG
amount shall also be forfeited. The decision of the
authority placing the contract, whether the delay in
development has taken place on account of reasons
attributed to the bidder shall be final.

The tender indicates that the bidder must ensure

profit from the 1st year. This might be impractical as in the absence of market
study of the products produced / prepared by the SHGs the bidder should be
given atleast 1~ 1.5 years for providing adequate profit to the PCs. The
authority should relook into the clause and waive the penal charges as the
authority shall be monitoring the progress quarterly and can terminate the
agreement after 1 year. This shall be sufficient for the bidder to perform and
delivers the outcome as per the timelines agreed in the agreement.

No Change in
the RFP

Market research may not be
required for all the products, as
many products are sold with good  {Document,
profit margin . Itis therefore Please refer
envisaged that the producers should {Section 3 Terms
not incur loss after the TSA of Reference,
intervention. Clause 13 (ii).

Queries

from M/s. Vasudhaika Software Pvt Ltd through email- <Sreekanth.Voleti@vasu

dhaika.net>

Assumption of current business flow is:

a. Individual Producer { Member of
SHG} is linked to the Producers'

a. SHG is linked to theProducer Group which is linked to Block/District federation. Group not the SHG.
b. Block/District federations are linked to ORMAS. b. ORMAS facilitates marketing of
9 c. Block/District federations trade{buy/sell) directly on their own at a local level. products.
d. District Federations run Mission Shakti brand bazaars in each district. Rest c to f asumptions are Correct.
e. ORMAS trades (buys/sells) products procured from Block/District federations. The PC will source products from all
f. ORMAS uses various Sales channels: Melas/Fairs etc. parts of the state and market it
What is the proposed new Business flow? through the e-Commerce platform
and physical outlet.
10 Mission Shakti Producer Company(MSPC)? What is its proposed legal standing and The PCis registred under Company's
proposed structure? Act.
. L . SHG's participation will be product
11 Scope: Of the 6.02 lakh SHGs, how many are targeted to participate in this project? category wise , as per the actual

What is their criteria of selection? Is it Geographic, product category wise?

demand .




Queries of the bidder

Clarifications/ Modifications
Recommended

software? Who owns it? What happens at the end of the project
Whose payroll will the resources be, to manage this outlet?

artisan/SHG made products such as handloom, handicrafts, food items,
etc. in different platforms. Each relevant experience shall carry 10 marks for each year.

Physical outlet and e<commerce platform management

ii. What is their profile? Location, area, physical profile?
iii. Business operations require development of Business processes and

What is the proposal for the
period?

r maintenance of Physical infrastructure

as utilities, to be budgeted? Who will pay

for housekeeping, security, janitorial services, etc., for store upkeep.
store level promotion expense.

erce operations. Does it mean

providing ecommerce platform also or setting up ecommerce operations

envisaged as a marketplace with multiple
to be the sole seller?

E%Enu\\\\l\l\"i‘

promotion

for promoting the physical store and the ECommerce platform? What is
the proposed budget? Who will handle the promotions?

at least 3 years of experience in marketing of

household supplies

The Outlet is located at SIRD & PR
Campus, Unit-8 , Bhubaneswar.
The PC will provide the software
material at PC's Cost.

The Agency will provide managerial
supervision with their manpower.
Routine operational manpower shall
be provided by the PC.

All the physical infrastructure and
maintenance cost will be borne by
the PC, that includes cost towa rds
maintenance of the e-commerce
and physical outlet.

The Agency will provide managerial
supervision with their manpower.
Routine operational manpower shall
be provided by the PC.

The platform promotion cost is
inclusive in the proposed cost .

The Bidder should have at least 10
years of experience in marketing of
artisan/SHG/PG/FPO made Farm
and Non-Farm products such as
handloom/handicrafts/ food
items/Food Grains/Pulses/spices &
condiments/ household supplies etc.
in different platforms.

trainings will be paid by MSPC

Yes

Pa
sl zwn Section No. | Headings Original Clause as per RFP
a. Physical outlet Management:
i. How many outlets?
operationalise it on appropriate software.
iv.
. v. How is the ownership and regula
12 27- Section 3 Terms of  |Physical outlet and e-commerce platform _u_mzamn_.,._
28 Reference |management vi. How are running expenses such
vii. What about any
b. E-Commerce platform Management
i. TSA to design andset up e-comm
only?
: ii. Is the E Commerce platform
| sellers or is MSPC
A i How are the ful
i i fatf
13 27- |coction 3 Terms of |Physical outlet and e-commerce platform vrﬁwﬂm._ .m_._ﬂm Commerce platiorm
28 Reference |management a. What is the plan
The Bidder should have at least 10 years of
1 17 Section  |Technical experience in marketing of mn_mms.\mzm made Suggestion - The gidder should have
No.2 Evaluation products such as handloom, handicrafts, food items,
household supplies etc. in different platforms. Each
relevant experience shall carry 3 marks for each year.
15 Assumption - All logistics related to
16 Assumption - Any Technical

support (Call centre ywill be handled between 9 - 6PM IST

This service is not required.

please refer the
Corrigendum




Proposal shall be evaluated.

Page Clarifications/ Modifications
X Original Cla P i
Sl. to. Section No. | Headings riginal Clause as per RF Queries of the bidder Recomannis] Remarks
L : . May be read as: Establish market
4. Key Indicative Outcomes- Establish marke linkage : . . . . . ). :
. Terms of v i " , ' SINEY o Establish market linkage and facilitate MoU with 4 big market nationalfinternational linkage and facilitate MoU with 4 Please refer the
17 |29 |Section3 and facilitate MoU with 4 big market ) : o . ) ) )
Reference ) : . . agencies. Question - Please elabbrate what is big market agency. nos national/international Corrigendum
} national/international agencies. A
agencies.
5. Payment Modalities- The Payment will be released
to agency on monthly basis which contract value is
Terms of fequally divided in to 12 months. The payment shall . ) . No Change in
i - . Payment will be released monthly. ion - Can this be made quarterly ahe
18 130 fSection 3 Reference |be released on submission of Invoice and a monthly Lo ec monthly. Suggestion this be made q yahead the RFP
report. 10% increment on the contract value shall be
done for each successful completed year.
May be read as: The annual budget
Fin2- N.B. The annual budget limit is 1{One) Crore limit is 1(One) Crore excluding GST
19 |47 |[section s Financial [including GST for this assignment. The bidder shall Budget limit - Since MSPC is a trading entity, it can claim GST. Can the tender amount be  |for this assignment. The bidder shali
e Proposal  |quote their price within the budget limit in Financial [for 1 crore excluding GST. quote their price within the budget

limit in Financial Proposal shall be
evaluated.

Queries from M/s. GOCOOP through email- Neeta Shah <neeta@gocoop.com>

20

We understand that as part of this contract we will need to capacitate the identified
Producer company, Its BOD &

Members in

1. Setting up Supply chain in Non-farm products

2. Opening & Ma naging Retail store { in Khorda District, near BBSR )

3. Setting up E-Commerce business operations

4. Process Integration - through ERP Technology

As TSA we will focus on developing a business plan, designing the working model, setup
processes, compliance

and training, and capacity building of PC BOD & Members/staff to start, run and operate
their business.

we will have a dedicated team to coordinate and overlook the Implementation of the
above and organize training

for the PC BOD & Members/staff at regular intervals with subject experts.

We understand that the client - ORMAS / Mission Sakthi / Producer Company, will be
providing all infrastructure

facilities:

1. Space for warehouse & warehouse furniture and fixture

2. Space for Retail store and its furniture and fixture

3. Space / Hub for E-commerce Operations

4. ERP Setup cost - need clarity (as in the meeting it was mentioned that this is still under
discussion)

Any resources hired to run the PC business, their salaries will be factored as business
operating costs.

The ERP software and its cost shall
be borne by the PC.

The outlet is located in SIRD & PR
Campus, Unit-8, Bhubaneswar. The
Agency will provide managerial
supervision with their manpower to
support PC in their business process.
Routine operational manpower shail
be provided by the PC.

PC shall arrange all infrastructure
facility like ware house, outlet,
furniture, fixture, e-commerce
platform and maintenance.




Page

condiments/ household supplies etc.
in different platforms.

. Clarifications/ ModHications *
i or ¢
R Section No.| Headings ginal Clause as per RFP Queries of the hidder Recommended wn_._.&}u..
)
The Bidder should have at least 10
years of experience in marketing of
Elisibil The Bidder should have at least 10 years of artisan/SHG/PG/FPO made Farm
- Section QM_m ._2 experience in marketing of artisan/SHG made and Non-Farm products such as v_ﬂum refer the
No.2 A 5‘_._._”.“ products such as handloom, handicrafts, food items, Tmzn_coa?mam_nag?&. Corrigendum
™ household supplies etc. in different platforms. items/Food Grains/Pulses/spices &




